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From: DEQ Online Subscriptions
To: SVELUND Greg; STOUT Holly; SEVEN Jenni; FLYNT Jennifer; MILLER Denise; LUTTRELL Suzy; GAMOLO Gerald; MCMORRINE Edith;


ARMITAGE Sarah; PALERMO Jaclyn; KENNY Jennifer; MACMILLAN Susan; SAWKA Nancy; HNIDEY Emil
Subject: Courtesy Copy: The Lane Regional Air Protection Agency is proposing rules to implement the Cleaner Air Oregon program in Lane


County
Date: Friday, February 01, 2019 8:58:02 AM


This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Emil Hnidey.


This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:


Subscribers of Air Quality Permits, Air Toxics State-wide, Cleaner Air Oregon, DEQ Public Notices,
Rulemaking, or Title V Permit Program, (13461 recipients)


Summary
 
DEQ and LRAPA propose to implement the Cleaner Air Oregon program and rules under the authority
provided to LRAPA in OAR 340 division 245, with proposed amendments for related rules, to add public
health-based protection from emissions of industrial toxic air contaminants to the Lane County’s existing air
permitting regulatory framework. Some of the proposed changes to existing rules would amend LRAPA’s
part of the Oregon Clean Air Act State Implementation Plan. These revisions would be submitted to EPA for
incorporation into the Oregon Clean Air Act State Implementation Plan under OAR 340-200-0040.
 
Cleaner Air Oregon regulations were adopted by the Environmental Quality Commission on Nov. 15, 2018,
and LRAPA is required to apply the requirements and procedures contained in the state rules, within Lane
County.
 
Public Participation
 
LRAPA will accept public comments on this proposed rulemaking until 12:45 p.m. on March 14, 2019.
 
LRAPA will hold one public hearing on this proposed rulemaking:
 
Date: March 14, 2019
Time: 12:30 p.m.
 
Location:
Eugene Water and Electric Board North Building
500 East 4th Ave.
Eugene, OR 97401.
 
Additional Information
 
To view copies of the notice documents, learn more about this rulemaking, and how to submit comments,
you can view the LRAPA website calendar at: http://lrapa.org/Calendar.aspx?
EID=104&month=2&year=2019&day=1&calType=0
 
If you want to receive future email notices about this rulemaking, you must sign up at:
http://www.lrapa.org/list.aspx “Notify Me”.
 
You can also obtain more information about this rulemaking by contacting:
 
LRAPA Rules Coordinator
1010 Main Street
Springfield, Oregon 97477
lrapa@lrapa.org
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